

Oklahoma State Department of Health Creating a State of Health

Southwest Region (3) CQI **Comanche County Memorial Hospital** 3401 West Gore Boulevard Lawton, OK 73505 March 1st, 2018 - 11:00 AM

- I. Callto Order - 11:10 am by David Graham
 - Roll Call
 - **Present:** Dr. David Behm, Jared Cheek, Kayse Owens, Ryan Sands, Dr. Carolyn Synovitz, Kim Tigert, Megan Toll
 - Absent- Michael Bolin, James Lampkin, Robyn Zalewski
 - OSDH Staff present: David Graham, Dan Whipple, Dean Henke, Ethan **Barstow**
 - Quorum -- met
- II. Review of Minutes: December 7th, 2017 Motion to approve minutes was made by Jared Cheek and seconded by Dr. David Behm, the motion was approved unanimously.
- III. **Introductions, Announcements:** New members of the committee introduced themselves. Ms. Kim Tigert from Duncan Regional and Ms. Megan Toll Comanche County Memorial Hospital.
- IV. Emergency Systems Report: Dan Whipple announced that Oklahoma State Department of Health has a new interim Commissioner of Health, Mr. Brandon Bowen is no longer with us and that Dr. Cathey last day with us is March 8¹h. During the last round of Regional Trauma Advisory Board meetings a presentation on EMResource covering how to track air services. They discussed the four quality improvement indicators. Mr. Whipple also announced that we are close to having an electronic system for the members to view their packets. Hopefully by next quarters meeting it will be in place. This will allow the committee members to access them and cut down on the amount of paper and mailing expense for the department.
- ٧. Executive Session: Proposed Executive Session Pursuant to Open Meetings/Open Records Act for Confidential Communications to Discuss Patient Record Review. Motion to enter Executive Session at 11:20 am by Kayse Owens and seconded by Ryan Sand motion was unanimously approved.

New cases for review:

2017 05 21	(Kayse Owens, Jared Cheek)
2017 07 12	(Dr. Behm, Kim Tigert)
2017 08 24	(Dr. Synovitz, Megan Toll)
2017 09 06	(Kayse Owens, Ryan Sand)
2017 09 10	(Dr. Behm, Jared Cheek)
2017 09 21	(Dr. Synovitz, Megan Toll)
2017 10 03	(Dr. Behm, Ryan Sand, Kim Tigert)

Board of Health







Oklahoma State Department of Health Creating a State of Health

Follow up cases:

None

Exit Executive Session

Motion to exit Executive Session at 12:38 pm by Dr. David Behm and seconded by Dr. Carolyn Synovitz motion was unanimously approved.

VI. Business:

- A. Discussion of the resignation of Richie Bohach, and nomination of new chair, and possible vote to confirm: The committee stated they appreciated all that Richie has contributed to the region and committee. The committee was asked if anyone would like to become the new chairperson or nominate someone to be the chairperson. Mr. Ryan Sand stated he would be happy to the chairperson. Motion to accept Mr. Sand as the new chairperson was made by Dr. David Behm and seconded by Kim Tigert. Motion was unanimously approved.
- B. Discuss the number of members: The committee was informed that the regions bylaws recommend no more than ten members be on the committee. At this time the committee has ten members. During the discussion the committee was advised that the more members you add it might be harder to reach quorum. The question was asked about the makeup of the committee at this time. They were advised that we have two members from EMS, two members from air, two physicians and four nurses. The committee decision was that if someone would like to join the committee it would be look at on a case by case base.
- C. Discussion of regional quality improvement trending indicators: Dan Whipple presented a short presentation of data from 2016 and the first half of 2017. The information covered the breakdown of trauma patients according to Injury Severity Scores (ISS) and time in initial facility. For ISS from one to eight accounted for almost 75% of all trauma cases. The benchmark we were looking at as any time over 120 minutes. For patient with an ISS of one to eight was in the initial facility over 120 minutes 75% of the time. ISS of nine to fifteen 79% of the time. ISS of 100% of the time > than 60 minutes. When a patient arrived with blood pressure < 90 and disposition to operating room the time is increasing. If the patient died within 24 hours of arrival at definitive care length at initial facility is increasing from 64% in 2016 to 75% in 2017. For first half of 2017 traumatic injury calls for the region are air 4.5% and ground 95.5%.

OKEMSIS reported airway data presented from January 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017. According to the data 14 trauma patients received positive pressure ventilations. Statewide total intubations reported were 2,582 with 300 total intubations in region 3. 23 trauma patients were recorded in region 3 with 8 being documented receiving positive pressure ventilations. The GCS was documented 96% of the time. As you can see or data submission is lacking and we need to work on getting better data from the field. A question was asked if the capnography and intubations as not being checked as a procedure.

VII. Public Comment: None

VIII. Next Meeting Date:

June 7th, 2018 @ 11 am

Comanche County Memorial Hospital

Lawton, OK 73505

Board of Health







Oklahoma State Department of Health

Creating a State of Health

IX. Adjournment a motion to adjourn at 13:05 pm by Dr. David Behm and seconded by Dr. Carolyn Synovitz.

Approved

Ryan Sand Chairperson

Region (3) Continuous Quality Improvement Committee

March 1, 2018





Board of Health

